10.

0,

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

AMENDED
AGENDA
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
DUTCH FORK HIGH SCHOOL'S MEDIA CENTER
SEPTEMBER 23, 2013

Call to order at 5:30 p.m.

Enter executive session to consider the following:

a. Selected employment items (Exhibit A)

b. Contractual matter regarding construction management

C. Legal matter regarding construction at Spring Hill High School
Welcoming remarks at 7 p.m.

Invocation — Beth Burn Watson

Pledge of Allegiance — Devon Chatman, student body president at Dutch Fork
High School

School Board Spotlight
Approval of the agenda
Approval of the minutes of the September 9, 2013 board meeting

Welcome and brief overview of Dutch Fork High School by Dr. Greg Owings,
principal

Superintendent’s report

a. Update on Freedom from Religion Foundation v. School District Five of
Lexington and Richland Counties

b. New Design & Construction
(1)  Monthly update (Exhibit B)

C. Financial Services
(1)  Monthly Financial Reports — August 2013 (Exhibit C)

www.iexrich5.org
1020 Dutch Fork Road + Irmo, South Carolina 29063 » (803) 476-8000



http:www.lexrich5.org

11.  Public participation*

ACTION AGENDA

12.  ltems considered in executive session

13.  Second reading approval of proposed revisions to “K” policies (Exhibit D):

a. Replace LEB “Parents’ Organizations” with KBE “Relations with Parent
Organizations”

b. Add KC “Career and Technology Education Planning and Appeals”

c. Replace LC “School-Business-Community Partnerships" with KCA
"School-Community Relations Goals/Priority Objectives”

d. Replace KE “Student Mentoring Program” with KCAA “Student
Mentoring Program”

e. Replace KNBA “Complaints About Instructional Materials” and IFAD
“Complaints About Instructional Materials" with KEC “Public Concerns
and Complaints About Instructional Resources”

f. Replace KNBA-R “Complaints About Instructional Materials” and IFAD-
R “Complaints About Instructional Materials” with KEC-R “Public
Concerns and Complaints About Instructional Resources”

g. Replace KNBA-E “Individual School Letterhead" and IFAD-E “Sample”
with KEC-E “Citizen’s Request for Review of Education Materials”

h. Replace KCC “Business Partnerships” with KG “Business Partnerships”

i. Replace KIA "Political Campaign Materials Distribution/Staff
Participation in Political Activities" with KHE “Political Campaign
Materials Distribution/Staff Participation in Political Activities"

j- Replace KM "Visitors to the Schools" with Kl "Visitors"

14.  First reading approval of proposed revisions to "K" policies (Exhibit E):

a. Replace KJ "Advertising, Distribution of Promotional Materials and
Vending Agreements on School Property and at School-Sponsored
Events" and KHC "Distribution of Promotional Materials" with KHEA
"Advertising, Distribution of Promotional Materials and Vending
Agreements on School Property at School-Sponsored Events"”

b. Replace LDAJA "Interrogations and Searches" with KLG "Relations
with Law Enforcement Authorities”

15.  First reading approval of proposed revisions to "J" board policies: (Exhibit F)

a.

Replace JCDAE "Urinalysis Drug Testing for Certain Expelled Students
Attending the Alternative School" with JICHA "Urinalysis Drug Testing
for Certain Expelled Students Attending the Academy for Success”




b.

Delete Administrative Rule JCDAE-R "Urinalysis Drug Testing for
Certain Expelled Students Attending the Alternative School

16.  Approval of 2013 SCSBA Delegate Assembly (Exhibit G)

DISCUSSION AGENDA

17.  Proposed Superintendent's Goals for 2013-2014 (Exhibit H)

18. 2014-2015 proposed school calendar (Exhibit 1)

19.  Proposed revisions to "D" and "E" policies: (Exhibit J)

a.

oo

i.
J-

k.

Replace DC "Taxing and Borrowing", DCB "Fiscal Year, DCCA "Budget
Deadlines and schedules", DCCB "Staff Involvement in Budget
Preparation" and DCCC "Dissemination of Budget Information" with DB
"Annual Budget"

Replace EA “Business Management Goals and Objectives” with EA
“Support Services Goals/Priority Objectives”

Add EB “Environmental and Safety Program”

Add EBAB “Hazardous Materials”

Replace JGCC “Communicable Diseases” and JGCC-R
“Communicable Diseases — Students’with EBBA “Prevention of
Disease/Infection Transmission”

Replace EBBC “Emergency Drills” and JGFA “Emergency Dirills” with
EBC “Emergencies”

Replace EBBC “Emergency Drills” and JGFA “Emergency Drills” with
EBCB “Safety Drills”

Replace EBBD “Emergency Closings” and AFC “Emergency Closings”
with EBCE “School Closings and Cancellations”; Replace EBBD-R
“Emergency School Closing” and AFC-R “Emergency School Closing”
with EBCE-R “School Closings and Cancellations”; and Replace
“EBBD-E “Parent/Guardian Emergency Dismissal Information” and
AFC-E “Parent/Guardian Emergency Dismissal Information” with
EBCE-E "Parent/Legal Guardian Emergency Dismissal Information”
Add EC “Buildings/Grounds/Property Management”

Replace EBC “Security (of School Properties) with ECA “Security”

Add ECAC *Vandalism’

20. Chinese Textbook Adoption Recommendation (Exhibit K)

21. Adjourn by 9:30 p.m. ™
**Any items to be submitted by board members for the record must be turned
in within 15 minutes of the adjournment.



FOR YOUR INFORMATION

22.  The next regular scheduled board meeting will be October 14, 2013 at Spring
Hill High School.

*The Board welcomes and encourages public participation and includes an
opportunity during its meetings for the public to do so. We respecitfully ask that you
adhere to the procedures and the decorum provided in board policy BEDH “Public
Participation at Meetings”. We ask that you sign-up to speak before the meeting
begins and that you provide us your name, address and topic of input. Your
comments should be limited to three minutes. Questions asked during public
participation and placed in writing will receive a written response in a timely manner.
Comments, questions and opinions are appreciated but should always be presented
in a manner that reflects the respect and dignity expected by our community.
Personal attacks on members of the community, the Board, or the staff of the school
system will not be allowed.



district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND CQUNTIES

Minutes/ September 9, 2013

The Board of Trustees of School District Five of Lexington and Richland Counties met at
Harbison West Elementary School with the following members present:

Mr. Robert Gantt, Chairman

Mrs. Beth Burn Watson, Vice Chairman
Mrs. Ellen Baumgardner, Secretary

Mrs. Jondy Loveless

Mr. Jim Turner

Mr. Ed White

Dr. Stephen Hefner, District Superintendent

The following staff were in attendance:

Dr. Angela Bain, Chief Human Resource Services Officer
Mr. Mark Bounds, Chief Information Officer

Dr. Karl Fulmer, Chief Financial Services Officer

Mr. Michael Harris, Chief Student Services Officer

Mr. Keith McAlister, Director of New Design and Construction
Dr. Christina Melton, Chief Instructional Services Officer

Chairman Gantt called the meeting to order and gave welcoming remarks.

The Invocation was given by Robert Gantt. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Victoria May, a
fifth grade student at Harbison West Elementary School.

The School Board Spotlight was led by Robert Gantt, Beth Watson and Ellen Baumgardner.

A welcome and brief overview of Harbison West Elementary School was given by Arthur Newton,
Jr., principal.

During the superintendent's report, Dr. Hefner gave an update on the opening of school and a
report on the ACT results (Exhibit C).

During the public participation, Yank Brice spoke regarding the board makeup and Kim Murphy
spoke regarding Freedom of Information.

Mark Bounds presented proposed revisions to "K" policies (Exhibit 1): a) Replace KJ "Advertising,
Distribution of Promotional Materials and Vending Agreements on School Property and at School-
Sponsored Events" and KHC "Distribution of Promotional Materials" with KHEA "Advertising,
Distribution of Promotional Materials and Vending Agreements on School Property at School-
Sponsored Events"; and b) Replace LDAJA "interrogations and Searches" with KLG "Relations
with Law Enforcement Authorities”.

A = Absent

AB = Abstain

N = No

www.lexb.k12.sc.us X=Yes

1020 Dutch Fork Road « Irmo, South Carolina 29063 + (803) 476-8000 R =Recuse



Michael Harris presented proposed revisions to "J" board policies (Exhibit J): a) Replace JCDAE
"Urinalysis Drug Testing for Certain Expelled Students Attending the Alternative School" with
JICHA "Urinalysis Drug Testing for Certain Expelied Students Attending the Academy for
Success™; and b) Delete Administrative Rule JCDAE-R "Urinalysis Drug Testing for Certain
Expelled Students Attending the Alternative School.

The 2013-2014 Title Hl ESOL Budget was provided for information (Exhibit K).

A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N=No
X=Yes

R = Recuse



B | G L T | W | W
A|lA]|O Uui A H
U | N |V RI| T I
SCHOQOL DISTRICT FIVE M| T E N | S| T
OF G| T L E | O} E
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES A E R | N
R S
Meeting of September 9, 2013 D S
N
E
R
M. Watson S. Loveless X X X X X X
Enter executive session to consider the following: a)
contractual matter regarding lease of property; b) selected
employment items (Exhibit A); and c) student enroliment
matter (Exhibit B)
M. Watson S. Baumgardner X X X X X X
Approve the agenda
M. Watson S. Baumgardner X X X X X X
Approve the minutes of the August 12, 2013 board meeting
M. Watson S. Baumngardner X X X X X X
Approve the selected employment items (Exhibit A)
M. Watson S. Baumgardner X1 X i X XX X
Recommend three additional FTE's in order to remain in
compiiance with Board Policy ICE and the corresponding
rule ICE-R for staffing ratios (Exhibit B)
M. Watson S. Loveless XX X X i X X
Approve the Design Development for the new middle
school (Exhibit D)
M. Watson ' S. Baumgardner X X1 X X XX
After reviewing Dr. Hefner's report on the District's
progress, and hearing the Board members' comments this
evening regarding Dr. Hefner's performance, | move that
we conclude as a Board that Dr. Hefner receive an
outstanding evaluation for the 2012-2013 school year. |
move that as a result of Dr. Hefner's overall outstanding
evaluation, that Dr. Hefner's employment contract with the
District be extended by 1 (one) year(s), or through June
30, 2017. | further move that the Board Chairman be
A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N=No
X=Yes

R = Recuse




SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE
OF
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES

Meeting of September 9, 2013

AMZOA>>PO=C>»W

44Z> 0

nuomMmrm<Oor

IMZIucCH
Zo0WHA> S
mA—Is

authorized to prepare a summary letter on behalf of the
Board regarding Dr. Hefner's evaluation based on the
Board's action and discussion this evening.

M. Watson S. Baumgardner

Second reading approval of proposed revisions to "F"
policies (Exhibit F): a) Add FF "Naming Facilities” and b)
Add FF-R "Naming Facilities"

M. Watson S. Baumgardner

Second reading approval of proposed revisions to "K"
policies (Exhibit G): a) Add KB "Parent Involvement in
Education”, b) Add KBB "Parént Rights and
Responsibilities", ¢) Add KDD "Media Relations”, d) Add
KDDA "Press Releases, Conferences and Interviews", e)
Add KE "Public Concerns and Complaints”, f) Replace KA
"Goals and Qbjectives” and LC "School-Business-
Community Partnerships" with KA "School-Parent-
Community Relations Goals/Priority Objectives", g)
Replace KHE "Gifts to Schools" with KCD "Public
Gifts/Donations to Schools", h) Replace KB "Public
Information Program” with KD "Public Information and
Communication”, i) Replace KBA "Public's Right to Know"
and KBA-E "Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976
Annotated” with KDB "Public's Right to Know/Freedom of
Information”, and j) Replace KBA-R "Request to Inspect
and/or Receive Copies of Public Records" with KDB-R
"Public's Right to Know/Freedom of Information”

10.

M. Watson S. Baumgardner

First reading approval of proposed revisions to “K” policies
(Exhibit H): a) Replace LEB “Parents’ Organizations” with
KBE “Relations with Parent Organizations”, b) Add KC
“Career and Technology Education Planning and
Appeals”, c¢) Replace LC “School-Business-Community
Partnerships" with KCA "School-Community Relations
Goals/Priority Objectives”, d) Replace KE “Student
Mentoring Program” with KCAA “Student Mentoring
Pragram”, e) Replace KNBA “Complaints About

A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N=No
X=Yes

R = Recuse




SCHOOL DISTRICT FIVE
OF
LEXINGTON AND RICHLAND COUNTIES

Meeting of September 9, 2013

AMZO0ADPIC>»T

442>

nmrm<or

ImzZzucH
ZO0wHd>» S
m4—I3S

Instructional Materials” and IFAD “"Complaints About
Instructional Materials" with KEC “Public Concerns and
Complaints About Instructional Resources®, f) Replace
KNBA-R “Complaints About Instructional Materials” and
IFAD-R “Complaints About Instructional Materials” with
KEC-R “Public Concerns and Complaints About
Instructional Resources”, g) Replace KNBA-E “Individual
School Letterhead” and IFAD-E “Sample” with KEC-E
“Citizen’s Request for Review of Education Materials”, h)
Replace KCC “Business Partnerships” with KG “Business
Partnerships”, i) Replace KIA "Political Campaign
Materials Distribution/Staff Participation in Political
Activities" with KHE “Political Campaign Materials
Distribution/Staff Participation in Political Activities”, and j)
Replace KM "Visitors to the Schools" with Kl "Visitors"

11.

M. Baumgardner S. Loveless

Adjourn at 9:20 p.m.

A = Absent
AB = Abstain
N=No

X =Yes

R = Recuse




Exhibit B














































































Exhibit C



EXHIBIT C

district five

OF LEXINGTON & RICHLAND COUNTIES

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Trustees
Stephen Hefner, Ed.D., Superintend
From: Karl E. Fulmer, Ed.D. [ L
Chief Financial Services Officer
Date: September 23, 2013

Re: Board Meeting — September 23, 2013
Monthly Financial Reports — August 2013

Attached for your information are the revenue and expenditure reports for August 2013.

KEF:tl

Attachment

www.lex5.k12.sc.us
1020 Dutch Fork Road « Irmo, South Carolina 29063 « (803) 476-8000



AUGUST 2013 REVENUE



SCHOOL DISTRICT 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO
REVENUE BUDGET REPORT BY ACCOUNT
FY 2013-2014
CURRENT PERIOD: AUGUST 2013

FY 2013-2014 Current Year to Date Remaining
Original Budget Month Revenue Balance

Revenue From Local Sources:

11100 Tax Levies $ 43,678,518.00 $ (18,660.77) $  (21,503.77) $ 43,700,021.77
11120 Vehicle Taxes $ 9,502,236.00 $ 478,630.86 $ 1,491,931.75 $% 8,010,304.25
11130 Current Tax Penalities $ 380,000.00 $ 13,703.40 § 32,499.23 % 347,500.77
11400 Deliguent Taxes & Penatities $ 2,000,000.00 $ 91,353.95 $ 208,137.66 $% 1,791,862.34
12800 Revenue in Lieu of Taxes $ 743,709.00 $ - $ - $ 743,709.00
13100 Regular School Day Patron $ 5,000.00 $ - $ - $ 5,000.00
13500 Summer School $ - % - 0§ 2,647.00 § (2,647.00)
15100 Interest on Investments $ 100,000.00 $ 10535 $ 9,284.18 % 90,715.82
17400 Student Fees $ 35,000.00 $ 1,972.72 % 1,972.72 ¢ 33,027.28
19100 Rentals $ 70,000.00 $ 4,075.00 $ 22,250.00 % 47,750.00
19500 Refund of Prior Year Expenditures $ 8,000.00 $ - $ 34848 ¢ 7,651.52
19990 Other Local Revenue $ 12,000.00 $ 22348 $ 638.48 $ 11,361.52

Total Locat Revenue $ 56,534,463.00  $ 571,403.99 $ 1,748,205.73 ¢ 54,786,257.27

Revenue From State Sources:

31600 School Bus Driver Salaries - $ 550,000.00 $ 46,014.79 $ 150,884.48 ¢ 399,115.52
31800 Fringe Benefits Contributions $ 13,636,881.00 $ 1,151,33867 $ 2,302,677.34 $ 11,334,203.66
31810 Retiree Insurance $ 3,837,288.00 $ 319,774.00 $ 639,548.00 ¢  3,197,740.00
33000 Education Finance Act $ 32,192,401.00 ¢ 2,683,490.21 $ 5,366,980.40 ¢ 26,825,420.60
33750 Education Foundation Supplement $ 2,020,581.00 ¢ - $ - $ 2,020,581.00
38100 Act 388 - One Cent Prop. Tax Relief $ 29,095434.00 $ - $ - $  29,095,434.00
38100 Reimbursement For Prop. Tax Relief $ 10,580,071.00 $ - $ - $ 10,580,071.00
38200 Homestead Expemption $ 1,758,200.00 $ - $ - $  1,758,200.00
38300 Merchant's Inventory Tax $ 209,687.00 $ 49,220.20 % 49,220.20 $ 160,466.80
38400 Manfacturer's Depreciation Reimbursement $ 303,663.00 $ - $ - $ 303,663.00
38900 Motor Carrier Revenue $ 139,505.00 $ 3861049 $ 57,005.63 $ 82,499.37
39900 Other State Revenue $ 44,980.00 $ - $ - $ 44,980.00

Total State Revenue $ 94,368,691.00 $ 4,288,448.36 $ 8,566,316.05 ¢ 85,802,374.95

Transfer From Other Funds

52800 Indirect Costs Transfer $ 200,000.00 $ - $ 267.28 § 199,732.72
52300 Transfer from EIA 4 3,606,122.00 $ - $  3,606,122.00

Total Transfers $ 3,806,122.00 $ - $ 267.28 ¢  3,805,854.72
19999 QOperational Balance $ 3,747,745.00 $ - $ - $  3,747,745.00

Total $ 158,457,021.00 $ 4,859,852.35 $10,314,789.06 ¢ 148,142,231.94




ACCOUNT

100-001-110-0000-00
100-001-110-0001-00
100-001-110-0002-00
100-001-110-0003-00
100-001-110-0005-00
100-001-110-0006-00
100-001-110-0007-00
100-001-140-0000-00
100-001-140-0001-00
100-001-280-0000-00
100-001-310-0000-00
100-001-350-0003-00
100-001-510-0000-00
100-001-740-0000-00
100-001-910-0000-00
100-001-950-0000-00
100-001-950-0001-00
100-001-990-0000-00
100-001-990-0008-00
100-001-999-0000-00
100-001-999-0003-00
100-003-160-0000-00
100-003-162-0000-00
100-003-180-0000-00
100-003-181-0000-00
100-003-310-0000-00
100-003-311-0000-00
100-003-312-0000-00
100-003-313-0000-00
100-003-314-0000-00
100-003-315-0000-00
100-003-316-0000-00
100-003-317-0000-00
100-003-321-0000-00
100-003-322-0000-00
100-003-323-0000-00
100-003-324-0000-00
100-003-325-0000-00
100-003-326-0000-00

SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO

REVENUE BUDGET REPORT BY ACCOUNT

FY 2013-2014
CURRENT PERIOD: 08/01/2013 TO 08/31/2013

LEVIES - CUR. OPERATIONS - LEX
LEX. CO. VEHICLE TAXES

STATE SALES & USE TAX CREDIT
RICH. CO. CURRENT TAXES

LEX. CO. DELINQUENT TAXES
RICH. CO. DELINQUENT TAXES
RICH. CO. VEHICLE TAXES
PENALTIES/INTEREST - LEX. CO.”"
PENALTIES/INTEREST - RICH. CO.
FEE IN LIEU OF TAXES - LEX
REG. DAY SCHOOL TUITION - FEE
SUMMER SCHOOL TUITION - HIGI
INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS
REVENUE - STUDENT FEES
RENTALS OF PROPERTIES
REFUND ON PRIOR YEAR'S EXPE!
REFUND OF PRIOR YEAR - TEXTH
MISC. LOCAL REVENUE

MISC REVENUE-FACILITIES USAC
ALLOC. OF BEGIN. FUND BALANC
MISC. REV - FACILITY USAGE FEE
BUS DRIVERS SALARY

BUS DRIVERS WORKERS COMP
FRINGE BENEFITS - EMPLOYER C
RETIREE FRINGE - EMPLOYER CC
EFA REVENUE TOTALS

EFA REVENUE - KINDERGARTEN
EFA REVENUE - PRIMARY

EFA REVENUE - ELEMENTARY
EFA REVENUE - SECONDARY
EFA REVENUE - T.M.H.

EFA REVENUE - SPEECH

EFA REVENUE - HOMEBOUND
EFA REVENUE - EMOTIONALLY F
EFA REVENUE - EM.H.

EFA REVENUE - L.D.

EFA REVENUE - HEARING HANDI
EFA REVENUE - VISUALLY HAND
EFA REVENUE - ORTHOPEDICALL

BUDGETED
REVENUE

30,138,177.00
4,941,163.00
0.00
13,540,341.00
1,120,000.00
880,000.00
4,561,073.00
220,400.00
159,600.00
743,709.00
5,000.00

0.00
100,000.00
35,000.00
70,000.00
8,000.00

0.00
12,000.00
0.00
3,747,745.00
0.00
550,000.00
0.00
13,636,881.00
3.837,288.00
32,192,401.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

CURRENT

REVENUE

-18,660.77
478,630.80
0.00

0.00
91,353.95
0.00

0.00
13,703 .40
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
105.35
1,972.72
0.00

0.00

0.00
538.48
4,075.00
0.00

0.00
46,014.79
0.00
1,151,338.67
319,774.00
0.00
165,836.81
459,384.80
740,948.48
188,089.39
8,435.01
241,965.75
9,713.07
19,478.39
6,128.96
182,759.98
6,807.94
7,778.58
5,112.37

YEAR TO DATE

REVENUE

-27,739.48
1,015,519.61
43.11
6,192.60
189,874.31
18,263.35
476,412.14
28,481.56
4,017.67
0.00

0.00
2,647.00
9,284.18
1,972.72
0.00

0.00

34848
648.48
11,330.00
0.00
10,920.00
92,029.58
58,854.90
2,302,677.34
639,548.00
0.00
331,673.61
918,769.60
1,481,896.96
376,178.78
16,870.02
483,931.50
19,426.14
38,956.78
12,257.92
365,519.96
13,615.88
15,557.16
10,224.74

REMAINING
BALANCE
30,165,916.48
3,925,643.39
-43.11
13,534,148.40
930,125.69
861,736.65
4,084,660.86
191,918.44
155,582 33
743,709.00
5,000.00
-2,647.00
90,715.82
35,000.00
70,000.00
8,000.00
-348.48
11,351.52
-11,330.00
3,747,745.00
-10.920.00
457,970.42
-58,854.90
11,334,203.66
3,197,740.00
32,192,401.00
331,673.61
-918,769.60
-1,481,896.96
-376,178.78
-16,870.02
-483,931.50
-19.426.14
-38,956.78
-12,257.92
-365,519.96
-13,615.88
-15,557.16
-10,224.74

100
79

100
83
98
90
87
97

100

100

91
100
100
100

95

100

83
0
83
83
100

o O 0 0 O o O 0O 00 © O



100-003-327-0000-00
100-003-331-0000-00
100-003-375-0000-00
100-003-810-0000-00
100-003-810-0001-00
100-003-820-0000-00
100-003-820-0001-00
100-003-825-0000-00
100-003-830-0000-00
100-003-830-0001-00
100-003-840-0000-00
100-003-840-0001-00
100-003-890-0000-00
100-003-850-0001-00
100-003-990-0000-00
100-005-230-0000-00
100-005-280-0000-00
100-005-300-0001-00

SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO
REVENUE BUDGET REPORT BY ACCOUNT

FY 2013-2014

CURRENT PERIOD: 08/01/2013 TO 08/31/2013

EFA REVENUE - VOCATIONAL
EFA REVENUE - AUTISM

ED FOUNDATION SUPPLEMENT
PROPERTY TAX RELIEF REIMB. -
PROPERTY TAX RELIEF REIMB -}
HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION - LEX. ¢
HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION - RICH.
TIER I PROPERTY TAX RELIEF
MERCHANTS INV TAX RELIEF - L
MERCHANT INV TAX RELIEF - RK
MANUFACTURERS DEPR REIMB -
MANUFACTURERS DEPR REIMB -
MOTOR CARRIER VEH TAX REIM
MOTOR CARRIER VEH TAX REIM
OTHER STATE REVENUE
TRANSFER FROM EIA FUND
TRANS FROM OTHER FUNDS - INI
SALE OF FIXED ASSET

0.00 590,742.63 1,181,485.25 -1,181,485.25 0

0.00 50,308.05 100,616.10 -100,616.10 0
2,020,581.00 0.00 0.00 2,020,581.00 100
6,611,007.00 0.00 0.00 6,611,007.00 100
3,969,064.00 0.00 0.00 3,969,064.00 100
1,230,740.00 0.00 0.00 1,230,740.00 100
527,460.00 0.00 0.00 527,460.00 100
29,095,434.00 0.00 0.00 29,095.434.00 100
192,912.00 49,220.20 49,220.20 143,691.80 74
16,775.00 0.00 0.00 16,775.00 100
300,626.00 0.00 0.00 300,626.00 100
3,037.00 0.00 0.00 3,037.00 100
97,654.00 38,610.49 57,005.63 40,648.37 42
41,851.00 0.00 0.00 41,851.00 100
44,980.00 0.00 0.00 44,980.00 100
3,606,122.00 0.00 0.00 3,606,122.00 100
200,000.00 0.00 267.28 199,732.72 100
0.00 -315.00 -10.00 10.00 0
158,457,021.00  4,859,852.35 10,314,789.06 148,144,204.66 93




AUGUST 2013 EXPENDITURES



SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO
EXPENDITURE BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION

FY 2013-2014

CURRENT PERIOD: 08/01/2013 TO 08/31/2013

ACCOUN

KINDERGARTEN PROGRAMS-K5

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
111 KINDERGARTEN PROGRAMS-KS
PRIMARY PROGRAMS(1-3)

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
112 PRIMARY PROGRAMS(1-3)
ELEMENTARY PROGRAMS(4-8)

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
113 ELEMENTARY PROGRAMS(4-8)
HIGH SCHOOL PROGRAM(9-12)

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc

6 Insurance, Principal, etc
114 HIGH SCHOOL PROGRAM(9-12)
CATE-VOCATIONAL PROGRAMS

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
115 CATE-VOCATIONAL PROGRAMS
EDUCABLE MENTALY HANDICAP

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

BUDGETED CURRENT YEAR TO DATE REMAINING
EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE EXPENDITURE ENCUMBRANCE BALANCE PCT
4.559,260.74 183,334.27 183,334.27 0.00 437592647 96
1,748,368.10 94,051.96 94,051.96 0.00 1,654,316.14 95
350.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.50 100
58,056.00 10,557.19 13,099.46 6,585.80 3837074 66
6.366,035.34 287,043 42 290,485.69 6,585.80 6,068,963.85 95
12,041,992.98 485,283.45 485.,493.46 0.00 11,556,499.52 96
4,665,209.73 220,287.91 220,341.78 0.00 444486795 95
3,400.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,400.00 100
250,787.25 37,555.54 46,120.14 37.804.74 166,862.37 67
16,961,389.96 743,126.90 751,055.38 37.304.74 16,171,629.84 95
20,088,168.01 832,917.82 838,118.74 0.00 19,250,049.27 96
7,316,590.36 372,838.40 375,653.82 0.00 6,940,936.54 95
10,100.00 2,368.51 14,618.51 0.00 451850 45
380,400.95 58,752.23 74,380.34 37,268.30 268,752.31 71
27,795,259.32  1,266,876.96 1,302,771.41 37,268.30 26,455,219.61 95
16,269,920.78 706,358.28 734,847.04 0.00 15,535,073.74 95
5,547,902.27 286,160.92 295,821.86 0.00 5,252,08041 95
143,400.00 207.92 207.92 105,296.50 37,895.58 26
929,433.00 242,021.22 262,250.06 288,333 85 378,849.00 41
6,065.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,065.00 100
22,896,721.05  1,234,748.34 1,293,126.88 393,630.35 21,209,963.82 93
2,944,315.97 147,448.82 155,362.16 0.00 2,788,953.81 95
991,549 86 57,168.53 5$9,376.17 0.00 932,173.69 94
657.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 657.00 100
159,937.00 7,783.24 12,123.60 15,516.76 132,296.64 83
4,096,459 83 212,400.59 226,861.93 15.516.76 3,854,081.14 94
645,871.40 27,235.34 27,235.84 0.00 618,635.56 96
235,915.60 13,020.42 13,020.42 0.00 222,895.18 94



SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO
EXPENDITURE BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION

4 Supplies & Materials, etc

121 EDUCABLE MENTALY HANDICAP

TRAINABLE MENTALLY HANDIC
1 Salaries & Bonuses
2 Fringe Benefits

4 Supplies & Materials, etc

122 TRAINABLE MENTALLY HANDIC

ORTHOPEDICALLY HANDICAP

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benetits

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
123 ORTHOPEDICALLY HANDICAP
VISUALLY HANDICAPPED

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
124 VISUALLY HANDICAPPED
HEARING HANDICAPPED

| Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
125 HEARING HANDICAPPED
SPEECH HANDICAPPED

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
126 SPEECH HANDICAPPED
LEARNING DISABILITIES

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
127 LEARNING DISABILITIES
EMOTIONALLY HANDICAPPED

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

FY 2013-2014

CURRENT PERIOD: 08/01/2013T0O 08/31/2013
1,750.00 0.00 0.00 250.20 1,499.80 86
883,537.00 40,256.26 40,256.26 250.20 843,030.54 95
614,113.40 24,408.69 24,408.69 0.00 58970471 96
239,612.12 12,070.60 12,070.60 0.00 227,541.52 95
1,500.00 0.00 224.93 0.00 1,275.07 85
855,225.52 36,479.29 36,704.22 0.00 818,521.30 96
30,749.00 1,281.21 1,281.21 0.00 29,467.79 96
10,120.55 547.34 547.34 0.00 9,573.21 95
50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 100
40,019.55 1,828.55 1,828.55 0.00 39,091.00 96
119,559.00 4,981.64 4,981.64 0.00 114,577.36 96
40,390.86 2,214.33 2,214.33 0.00 38,176.53 95
630.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 630.00 100
160,579.86 7,195.97 7,195.97 0.00 153,383.89 96
141,348.00 5.889.53 5,889.53 0.00 13545847 96
53,812.93 2,653.16 2,653.16 0.00 51,159.77 95
330.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 330.00 100
195,490.93 8,542.69 8,542.69 0.00 186,948.24 96
960,691.10 39,057.66 39,057.66 0.00 921,633.44 96
342,495.69 17,131.84 17,131.84 0.00 325,363.85 95
75,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,625.00 60,375.00 81
5,650.00 241.40 353.65 459.33 4837.02 86
1,383,836.79 56,430.90 56,543.15 15,084.33 1312,20931 95
4,288,745.52 186,600.32 186,600.32 0.00 4,102,14520 96
1,553,375.49 83,294.19 83,294.19 0.00 147008130 95
780.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 780.00 100
23,340.00 1,457.57 1,981.50 864.32 20,494.18 88
5,866,241.01 271,352.08 271,876.01 864.32 5,593,500.68 95
677,230.60 27,649.71 27,649.71 0.00 649.580.80 96
267,052.73 13,756.06 13,756.06 0.00 253,296.67 95



SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO
EXPENDITURE BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
128 EMOTIONALLY HANDICAPPED

CEISEARLY INTERVENING SVC

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits
129 CEISEARLY INTERVENING SVC
PRE-SCHL HAND SPEECH 3-4

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
135 PRE-SCHL HAND SPEECH 3-4
PRESCH HAND ITINERANT 3-4

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits
136 PRESCH HAND ITINERANT 3-4
PRE-SCHL HAND SELF-CONT 3

| Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
137 PRE-SCHL HAND SELF-CONT 3
PRE-SCHL HAND HOMEBASED 3

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
138 PRE-SCHL HAND HOMEBASED 3
FOUR YEAR OLD EARLY CHILD

| Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
139 FOUR YEAR OLD EARLY CHILD
GIFTED & TALENTED ACADEM

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits
141 GIFTED & TALENTED ACADEM
ADVANCED PLACEMENT

| Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

FY 2013-2014

CURRENT PERIOD: 08/01/2013 TO 08/31/2013
3,550.00 154.30 154.30 505.76 2,889.94 81
947,833.33 41,560.07 41,560.07 505.76 905,767.50 96
255,387.00 10,808.18 10,808.18 0.00 244,578.82 96
88,364.57 4,842.87 4,842.87 0.00 83,521.70 95
343,751.57 15,651.05 15,651.05 0.00 328,100.52 95
100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100
100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 100
11,470.65 366.78 366.78 0.00 11,103.87 97
3,850.03 174.81 174.81 0.00 367522 95
- 15,320.68 541.59 541.59 0.00 14,779.09 96
975,845.60 39,183.72 39,183.72 0.00 936,661.88 96
385,680.52 23,032.53 23,032.53 0.00 362,64799 94
300.00 0.00 172.16 0.00 12784 43
1,361,826.12 62,216.25 62,388.4] 0.00 1,299,437.71 95
8,526.75 244.12 244,12 0.00 8,282.63 97
2,868.72 121.39 121.39 0.00 2,747.33 96
300.00 164.69 258.14 100.42 -58.56  -20
11,695.47 530.20 623.65 100.42 10,971.40 94
1,033,373.20 38,4060.89 38,406.89 0.00 994,966.31 96
371,929.03 17,490.70 17,490.70 0.00 354,438.33 95
150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 100
101,259.00 7,766.25 7,766.25 44,272.74 49,220.01 49
1,506,711.23 63,663.84 63,663.84 44,272.74 1,398,774.65 93
554,925.90 21,613.34 21,613.34 0.00 53331256 96
204,008.15 10,502.31 10,502.31 0.00 193,505.84 95
758,934.05 32,115.65 32,115.65 0.00 726,818.40 96
587,996.27 18,164.08 18,164.08 0.00 569,832.19 97
189,416.05 7,948.71 7,948.71 0.00 181,467.34 96
777,412.32 26,112.79 26,112.79 0.00 751,299.53 97

143 ADVANCED PLACEMENT



SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO

EXPENDITURE BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION

HOMEBOUND

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services
145 HOMEBOUND
GIFTED & TALENTED ARTISTC

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services
148 GIFTED & TALENTED ARTISTC
PPPSC-OTHER SPEC PROG

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits
149 PPPSC-OTHER SPEC PROG
AUTISM

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
161 AUTISM
HIGH SCH SUMMER SCH 9-12

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits
173 HIGH SCH SUMMER SCH 9-12
ADULT ED BASIC EDUC PROG

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services
181 ADULT ED BASIC EDUC PROG
ADULT ED SECONDARY EDUC

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
182 ADULT ED SECONDARY EDUC
PUPIL ACTIVITY-INSTRUCTL

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

6 Insurance, Principal, etc

190 PUPIL ACTIVITY-INSTRUCTL

FY 2013-2014
CURRENT PERIOD: 08/01/2013 TO 08/31/2013

46,800.00 4,712.50 5,212.50 0.00 41,587.50 89
13,200.00 1,086.81 1,167.21 0.00 12,032.79 91
11,000.00 465.50 465.50 0.00 10,534.50 96

71,000.00 6,264.81 6,845.21 0.00 64,154.79 90
5,302.75 91.78 91.78 0.00 521097 98
632.41 31.39 31.39 0.00 601.02 95
2,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 100
8,135.16 123.17 123.17 0.00 8011.99 0%
1,043,823.34 35,299.55 54,947.93 0.00 988,875.41 95
294,385.19 12,996.59 17,069.65 0.00 277,315.54 94
1,338,208.53 48,296.14 72,017.58 0.00 1,266,190.95 95
911,458.50 38,320.93 38,320.93 0.00 873,137.57 96
338,282.25 20,676.86 20,676.86 0.00 317,605.39 94
3,426.00 293.22 293.22 0.00 3,132.78 91
1,253,166.75 5929101 59291.01 0.00 1,193,875.74 95
0.00 12,726.00 12,726.00 0.00 J12,72600 0

0.00 3,026.01 3,026.01 0.00 3,02601 0

0.00 15,752.01 15,752 01 0.00 1575201 0
155,836.00 17,702.32 26,553.48 0.00 129,282.52 83
55,116.63 5,300.14 8,169.62 0.00 46,947.01 85
1,800.00 175.50 175.50 0.00 1,624.50 90
212,752.63 23,177.96 34,898.60 0.00 177,854.03 84
500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100
10,570.00 0.00 259.93 867.75 944232 89
11,070.00 0.00 259.93 867.75 994232 90
399,351.98 21,898.66 22,561.28 0.00 376,790.70 94
98,483.45 4,703.05 4,.857.21 0.00 93,626.24 95
23,659.00 249.00 268.90 0.00 23,390.10 99
521,494.43 26,850.71 27,687.39 0.00 493.807.04 95



SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO
EXPENDITURE BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION

ATTENDANCE & SOCIAL WORK

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
211 ATTENDANCE & SOCIAL WORK
GUIDANCE SVCS

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
212 GUIDANCE SVCS
HEALTH SVCS

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
213 HEALTH SVCS
PSYCHOLOGICAL S.VCS

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
214 PSYCHOLOGICAL SVCS
CAREER SPEC. SERVICES

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
217 CAREER SPEC. SERVICES
IMPROV INSTRUCT-CURR DEV

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc

6 Insurance, Principal, etc

221 IMPROV INSTRUCT-CURR DEV

FY 2013-2014
CURRENT PERIOD: 08/01/2013 TO 08/31/2013

808,993.00 54,624.99 67,181.65 0.00 741,811.35 92
324,421.89 23,924.89 27,966.78 0.00 29645511 91
6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 100
3,862.00 0.00 0.00 168.87 3,693.13 96
1,143,276.89 78,549.88 95,148.43 168.87 1,047,959.59 92
3.077.464.07 200,021.98 253,145.38 0.00 2,824318.69 92
1,021,588.34 71,402.46 89,273.02 0.00 93231532 91
2,175.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,175.00 100
21,810.00 1,342.57 1,619.40 1,180.41 19,010.19 87
4,123,037.41 272,767.01 344,037.80 1,180.41 3,777,819.20 92
1,354,534.05 54,340.70 54,340.70 0.00 1,300,193.35 96
414,928.34 23.220.16 23,220.16 0.00 391,708.18 94
400,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 100
24,757.00 2,460.52 3,44151 889.31 20,426.18 83
1,794,619.39 80,021.38 81,002.37 889.31 1,712,727.71 95
843,494.00 74,927.50 74,927.50 0.00 768,566.50 91
263,369.13 23,069.70 23,069.70 0.00 240,299.43 91
6,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 100
6,562.00 0.00 0.00 6,216.19 34581 5
1,119,425.13 97,997.20 97,997.20 6,216.19 1015,211.74 91
178,377.62 8,525.69 14,999.19 0.00 163,378.43 92
71,799.55 3,627.50 5.923.08 0.00 6587647 92
1,050.00 0.00 0.00 263.07 78693 75
251,227.17 12,153.19 20,922.27 263.07 230,041.83 92
3,382,837.57 228,762.18 379,280.94 0.00 3,003,556.63 89
1,010,585.82 69,616.31 115,870.51 0.00 89471531 89
548,275.00 69,751.85 139,555 40 61,981.83 346,737.77 63
171,777.00 7,587.60 18,858.21 2,275.55 150,643.24 88
1,850.00 694.50 694.50 0.00 1,155.50 62
5,115,325.39 376,412.44 654,259.56 64,257.38 4,396,808.45 86



SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO
EXPENDITURE BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION

LIBRARY & MEDIA SERVICES

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
222 LIBRARY & MEDIA SERVICES
SUPERVISION OF SPECI PROG

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
223 SUPERVISION OF SPECI PROG
IMPROV INSTRUCT-INSERV TR

1 Salaries & Bonuses

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc

224 IMPROV INSTRUCT-INSERV TR

BOARD OF EDUCATION

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

6 Insurance, Principal, etc
231 BOARD OF EDUCATION
OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc

6 Insurance, Principal, etc
232 OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDENT
SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc

5 Equip. & Improvements

6 Insurance, Principal, etc

233 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION

FY 2013-2014
CURRENT PERIOD: 08/01/2013 TO 08/31/2013

1,860,163.03 77,179.24 77,179.24 0.00 1,782,983.79 96
672,710.50 36,161.23 36,161.23 0.00 636,549.27 95
1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100
289,405.25 11,027.18 12,268.94 37,340.69 239,795.62 83
2,823,278.78 124,367.65 125,609.41 37,340.69 2,0660,328.08 94
530,604.11 29,428.50 51,840.92 0.00 478,763.19 90
139,415.98 8,702.62 15,437.90 0.00 123,978.08 89
19,280.00 31.33 31.33 0.00 19,248.67 100
689,300.09 38,162.45 67,310.15 0.00 621,989.94 90
4,798.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,798.25 100
88,295.00 7,125.99 15,242.18 0.00 73,052.82 83
8,075.00 1,932.92 2,888.13 342,72 4,844.15 60
101,168.25 9,058.91 18,130.31 342.72 82,695.22 82
70,000.00 4,312.50 8,625.00 0.00 61,375.00 88
16,580.00 607.14 1,214.28 0.00 1536572 93
339,275.00 45,542.72 50,251.28 25,100.00 263,923.72 78
337,225.00 0.00 160,494.00 0.00 176,731.00 52
763,080.00 50,462.36 220,584.56 25,100.00 517,395.44 68
261,672.00 22,964.98 45,272.06 0.00 216,399.94 83
72,703.30 5,474.72 11,688.11 0.00 61,015.19 84
12,000.00 200.00 200.00 0.00 11,800.00 98
10,470.00 548.88 548.88 0.00 9,921.12 95
6,100.00 0.00 1,331.00 0.00 4,769.00 78
362,945.30 29,188.58 59,040.05 0.00 303,905.25 84
8,423,918.62 636,581.82 1,067,846.22 0.00 7,356,072.40 87
2,737,460.51 253,856.64 387,148.36 0.00 2,350,312.15 86
236,973.00 6,188.30 8,526.44 19,183.25 209,263.31 88
210,225.80 17,472.53 30,387.83 34,118.60 145,719.37 69
5,175.50 304.95 304.95 0.00 4,870.55 94
53,244.00 26,382.54 28,133.23 0.00 25,110.77 47
11,666,997.43 940,786.78 1,522,347.03 53,301.85 10,091,348.55 86



STU TRANS FED/DIST MANDAT

1 Salaries & Bonuses
2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

251 STU TRANS FED/DIST MANDAT

FISCAL SERVICES

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc

5 Equip. & Improvements

6 Insurance, Principal, etc
252 FISCAL SERVICES
OPER & MAINT OF PLANT

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc

6 Insurance, Principal, etc

254 OPER & MAINT OF PLANT

PUPIL TRANSP STATE MANDAT

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc

6 Insurance, Principal, etc

255 PUPIL TRANSP STATE MANDAT

INTERNAL SERVICES

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
257 INTERNAL SERVICES

SCHOOL SECURITY

1 Salaries & Bonuses
2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO

EXPENDITURE BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION
FY 2013-2014

CURRENT PERIOD: 08/01/2013 TO 08/31/2013

0.00 79.21 79.21 0.00 -79.21 0

0.00 16.10 16.10 0.00 -16.10 0
7,235.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.235.00 100
7,235.00 95.31 9531 0.00 7,139.69 99
819,288.00 59,819.99 116,954.73 0.00 702,333.27 86
276,368.97 19,947.47 39,257.53 0.00 237,111.44 86
113,000.00 5,500.87 8,588.40 5,456.47 98,955.13 88
65,250.00 1,738.06 1,703.33 971.69 62,574.98 96
6,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,250.00 100
4,500.00 296.50 718.50 0.00 3,781.50 84
1,284,656.97 87,302.89 167,222.49 6,428.16 1,111,006.32 86
6,087,460.60 506,132.51 1,001,382.14 0.00 5,086,078.46 84
2,574,942.22 197,999.22 392,678.01 0.00 2,182,264.21 85
3,828,135.00 177,895.65 626,712.34 967,357.43 2,234,06523 58
5,300,080.00 265,261.19 385,830.36 119,463.98 4,794,785.66 90
35,310.00 117.98 2,596.98 0.00 32,713.02 93
17,825,927.82 . 1,147,406.55 2,409,199.83 1,086,821.41 14,329,906.58 80
2,954,658.73 210,582.93 250,932.73 0.00 2,703,726.00 92
837,193.55 59,009.64 70,513.07 0.00 760,680.48 92
389,900.00 27,782.70 30,668.31 187,250.90 171,980.79 44
67,235.00 9,696.79 12,407.76 20,853.48 3397376 51
1,450.00 80.00 80.00 0.00 1,370.00 94
4,250,437.28 307,152.06 364,601.87 208,104.38 3,677,731.03 87
269,452.40 22,454 .36 44,908.72 0.00 224,543.68 83
87,111.93 7,274.31 14,548.17 0.00 72,563.76 83
725,875.00 38.414.02 50,892.16 567,038.59 107,944.25 15
40,789.00 4,583.23 4,533.23 2,008.56 34,247.21 84
1,123,228.33 72,725.92 114,882.28 569,047.15 43929890 39
70,906.00 5,908.84 11,817.68 0.00 59,08832 83
24,083.08 2,127.54 4,145.38 0.00 19,937.70 83
1,495,207.00 434,640.83 434,640.83 59,767.05 1,000,799.12 67



SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO
EXPENDITURE BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION

258 SCHOOL SECURITY
INFORMATION SERVICES -

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc

6 Insurance, Principal, etc
263 INFORMATION SERVICES
STAFF SERVICES

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc

6 Insurance, Principal, etc
264 STAFF SERVICES
TECH/DATA PROCESSING SVCS

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
266 TECH/DATA PROCESSING SVCS
PUPIL SERVICE ACTIVITIES

1 Salaries & Bonuses

2 Fringe Benefits

3 Contracted Services

6 Insurance, Principal, etc
271 PUPIL SERVICE ACTIVITIES
OTHER COMMUNITY SVCS

3 Contracted Services

4 Supplies & Materials, etc
390 OTHER COMMUNITY SVCS
PYMT STATE DEPT OF EDUC

7 Transfers & Payments
411 PYMT STATE DEPT OF EDUC

PYMT OTHER GOVERNMT UNITS
7 Transfers & Payments

412 PYMT OTHER GOVERNMT UNITS

FY 2013-2014

CURRENT PERIOD: 08/01/2013 TO 08/31/2013
1,590,196.08 442,677.21 450,603.89 59,767.05 1,079,825.14 68
164,966.87 45,129.51 65,545.28 0.00 99,421.59 60
48,687.57 14,482.55 20,398.78 0.00 28,288.79 58
71,600.00 271.83 340.72 4,921.42 66,337.86 93
32,975.00 6,594.57 8,109.58 5,542.54 19,322 88 59
13,700.00 4,452.91 4,712.01 783.00 8,204.99 60
331,929.44 70,931.37 99,106.37 11,246.96 221,576.11 67
532,761.00 50,436.72 101,182.64 0.00 431,578.36 81
175,015.73 23,003.38 38,233.72 0.00 136,782.01 78
65,750.00 2,697.24 2,857.24 9,200.00 53,692.76 82
63,824.00 31,327.04 31,554.29 0.00 32,269.71 51
825.00 721.50 721.50 0.00 103.50 13
838,175.73 108,185.88 174,549.39 9,200.00 654,426.34 78
1,503,216.00 118,531.74 217,618.33 0.00 1,285,597.67 86
430,525.78 38,581.83 70,384.47 0.00 360,141.31 84
161,275.00 52,351.49 92,207.49 4,892.38 64,175.13 40
12,300.00 178.20 178.20 0.00 12,121.80 99
2,107,316.78 209,643.26 380,388.49 4,892.38 1,722,035.91 82
1,202,873.35 103,419.83 136,092.17 0.00 1,066,781.18 89
330,941.57 26,040.27 36,015.73 0.00 29492584 89
21,700.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,700.00 100
363,168.00 57,400.00 57,400.00 0.00 305,768.00 84
1,918,682.92 186,860.10 229,507.90 0.00 1,689,175.02 88
15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 100
6,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 100
21,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,500.00 100
22,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 17,500.00 80
22,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 17,500.00 80
26,000.00 6,146.12 2,663.80 0.00 23,336.20 90
26,000.00 6,146.12 2,663.80 0.00 23,336.20 90



SCHOOL DIST 5 LEXINGTON/RICHLAND CO
EXPENDITURE BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION

PYMT NONPROFIT 18T STEPS

7 Transfers & Payments
415 PYMT NONPROFIT 1ST STEPS
TRANSF TO FOOD SERV FUND

7 Transfers & Payments

425 TRANSF TO FOOD SERV FUND

FY 2013-2014

CURRENT PERIOD: 08/01/2013 TO 08/31/2013

3,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 100
3,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,200.00 100
511,745.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 511,745.00 100
511,745.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 511,745.00 100
158,457,021.01 9,338,383.70 12,446,890.85 2,701,819.45 143,308,310.71 90




Exhibit D



































































































Exhibit E







































Exhibit F


















Exhibit G






Exhibit H



'EXHIBIT H
Superintendent’s Goals
Timeline: July 1, 2013 - June 30, 2014

Goal 1: Sustain and enhance the District’s record of excellence in student achievement as measured
by:

i. a performance among the top 10% of districts on the ESEA accountability system,

ii. a performance among the top 10% of districts on the state accountability system,

iii. SAT scores which exceed the state and national averages, and

iv. ACT scores which exceed the state and national averages.

Goal 2: Ensure the District’s instructional program is comprehensi
both post-secondary education and employment that will provude
measured by:
i. a district-wide graduation rate that exceeds the at:ttmal average,
ii. a CATE completer rate that exceeds the state -
iii. the creation of the Office of Early Interventio
programs and services.

and prepares our students for
m with long-term security as

|ces'3: d enhanced early intervention

Goal 3: Continue the transition to newly-adopted state ELA and mathematics standards and newly-

adopted state assessment system as measured by:
i. the ongoing comprehensive professional de elopment for administ

support personnel, and - ‘

ii. the development of comprehenswe curricu

and assessment mstrument

, certified and

”are allgned to the new state standards

Goal 4: Continue to expand our access to and utilization of technalogy to improve teaching and
learning as measured by: S ;

i the successful i

renovations and additions at Chapin High School,
renovations and ‘addltlons at Irmo High School

nsure the safety of our students and staff as measured by:
review and improve our safety and security systems and

vith all first responder agencies and organizations, and
ent training for all staff members designed to ensure that all
ued and safe,

pro
the Stmng relatlonshlia
nal devel

Goal 7: Continue to |mprove th emotlonal psychological, and physical well-being of our students
and staff as measured by: -
i the successful implementation of initiatives to promote healthier staff and students, and
ii. the successful implementation of NAEYC standards in district-wide 4K early intervention
programs.

Goal 8: Expand an effective communication system for the District with its employees, parents,
students, and community as measured by:
i. the enhancement of the district’s communication and public relations strategies and
increased positive public relations results, and
ii. the ongoing effective communication with all key stakeholder groups.



Exhibit |









Exhibit J
























































































































Exhibit K



EXHIBIT K

district five

OF LERINGTON & JGTHLAND COUNTIES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Board of Trustees
Stephen Hefner, Ed. D., Superintendent
FROM: Christina Melton, Ed. D. CW
Chief Instructional Officer
Date: September 17, 2013
Re: September 23, 2013 Board Meeting, Discussion Item

Chinese Textbook Adoption Recommendation

After a careful review of all state adopted textbooks, the textbook adoption
committees, composed of parents, teachers, and subject area coordinators are
bringing the attached Chinese textbook recommendation for School District Five
to you for your approval.

Secondary World Languages Coordinator, Kathy Stafford, will be present to
answer any questions you may have regarding this adoption.



School District Five of Lexington & Richland Counties

Recommendation Instructional Materials Adoption

Subject: __Chinese Grade level/Cluster: land 2
Title: Zhen Bang Author:  Margaret M. Wong: Tiffany Fang
Publisher: EMC Publishing Copyright Date: 2012

Comments should reflect the criteria indicated on the appraisal form.

i Organization

A, Texi [acilitates correlation with other disciplines.

B. Text is adaptable to a variety of teaching techniques and individual needs.

C.  Skill development is sequential and clearly dehined.

. Formal is consistent and logical with titles. subheadings and appropriate cross referencing,

. Table of Contents. Indexes and Appendixes facilitate learning.

I1. Content

A.  Text correlates to objectives/standards.

B, Content is current and accurate along with realistic and relevant problem-solving situations.

. Text facilitates the evaluation of student progress.

. Text is suitable for the interests and needs of the intended group.

E.  Text enhances awareness ol political, social. and /or cultural differences/similarities.

1. Style

A.  Reading level is appropriate for the designated group.

B Textis attractive in appearance and has a durable binding.

Activities meet student interests and ability levels.

0. Vocabulary, sentence structure, and paragraphs are appropriate,

E.  Student directions are concise and understandable,

File: IFAA-E2



IV, [lustrations

A.  Pictorial representations are properly labeled, attractive, and are easily interpreted.

B. Pictorial representations extend and enrich the content.

. Charts, diagrams, maps, and other pictorial material are abundant and easily read.

D. Representation of ethnic grouping are adequate and appropriate.

£.  Representation of gender groupings are adequate and appropriate.

V. Instructional Supplements

A Practice exercises and application activities for skill/concept mastery are sufticient.

B.  Activities for student needs and abilities ar¢ appropriate.

. Quality guides, handbooks, manuals and keys are provided.,

D. Materials/activities for subject area correlation are available.

E.  Technological resources are provided or suggested.

Committee Chairperson k:im}\}f Nﬁ%ﬁ ?{\d Date ? *g ?' - Z 5

Adopted 4/28/86: Revised 6/3/96

ool

File: IFAA-E2



